rage 1 oLz

Dorothy Menasco

From: beth.keating@akerman.com
Sent: Friday, May 08, 2009 2:55 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: Docket No. 090125-GU

Attachments: 20090508132552884 .pdf

Attached for filing in the referenced Docket, please find a Notice of Appearance of Beth Keating, on behalf of Florida Division of
Chesapeake Ultilities Corporation. Please don't hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Beth Keating

Akerman Senterfitt

{850) 224-9634

(850j 521-8002 (direct)
beth.keating@akerman.com

A. Beth Keating
Akerman Senterfitt
106 East College Ave., Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
{(850) 224-9634
(850) 521-8002 (direct)

beth.keating@akerman.com <mailto:beth. keating@akerman.com>

B. Docket No. 090125-GU - Petition for Increase in Rates of Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation

C. Filed on behalf of the Fiorida Division of Chesapeake Ultilities Corporation

D. Number of Pages: Notice of Appearance - 2

E. Notice of Appearance of Counsel - Beth Keating

NOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE
OL4L477 HAY-B88S

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

5/8/2009
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If

you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice
contained in this transmittal, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, or (ii)

promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

in re: Petition for Increase in ) Docket No. 090125-GU
Rates by Florida Division of Filed: May 8, 2009
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation

FLORIDA DIVISION OF CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION
NOTICE OF APPEARANCE

Beth Keating, Esquire, of Akerman Senterfitt, hereby provides notice of her appearance
as counsel of record for Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation in the
above-captioned case, and requests copies of all notices, pleadings and other
communications and documents in this docket be served upon her at the following

address:

Beth Keating

Akerman Senterfitt

106 East College Avenue
Suite 1200

Tallahassee, FL 32301

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 8'" day of May, 2009.

<

Dud
Beth Keating
Akerman Sentérfitt Attorneys at Law
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301
(850) 224-9634

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE
OLL77 MAY-883
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

{T1.191889,1}




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished
by U.S. mail or hand delivery to the following parties of record this 8" day of May, 2009:

Office of Public Counsel

J.R. Kelly

c/o The Florida Legislature
111 West Madison Street
Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

Erik Sayler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Florida Division of Chesapeake
Utilities Corporation

Thomas A. Geoffroy

P.O. Box 960

Winter Haven, FL 33882-0960

6 &
Beth Keating ()
Akerman Senterfitt Attorneys at Law
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301
(850) 224-9634
beth keating@akerman.com

{TL191889:1}




